Minutes of the Meeting of the General Services Committee held on 9 March 2015 at 6.00 pm

Present: Councillors John Kent (Chair), Robert Gledhill (Vice-Chair),

Chris Baker, Mark Coxshall, Barbara Rice and Barry Johnson

(substitute for James Halden)

Apologies: Councillors James Halden and Lynn Worrall

In attendance:

Sean Clark, Head of Corporate Finance Steve Cox, Assistant Chief Executive

Jackie Hinchliffe, Head of HR, OD and Customer Strateg

Neil Mercer, Human Resources Lindsay Francklin, Human Resources

Matthew Boulter, Principal Democratic Services Officer

Before the start of the Meeting, all present were advised that the meeting may be filmed and was being recorded, with the audio recording to be made available on the Council's website.

10. Minutes

The minutes of the General Services Committee held on 10 December 2014 were approved as a correct record.

11. Items of Urgent Business

There were no urgent items of business.

12. Declarations of Interests

No interests were declared.

13. Pay and Reward Review

The Committee was informed that the council needed to modernise its pay structure as the current bands and pay points were too broad. Bands overlapped and therefore some pay points were not needed. The committee was asked to agree an new job evaluation scheme, which was already used by many other councils, for implementation when the council had reached that stage of its project.

Officers confirmed costs would be cut by collecting job profiles into families. This meant that instead of paying to review single job profiles, which cost £80 each review, it would in future only be necessary to review job families.

The Union had not objected to any initial proposals but they would be included in the official consultation in due course. National unions were supportive of the scheme. Staff would be fully briefed.

RESOLVED:

That the Committee authorises the adoption of the Greater London Provincial Council's (GLPC) job evaluation scheme to evaluate all role profiles developed as part of the pay and reward review and that the council should use the GLPC scheme thereafter.

14. Shared Parental Leave and Pay

New regulations would be introduced after April 2015 that allowed parental pay for new born babies or adoptions to be shared between the two partners. This in effect gave men more of an opportunity to claim paternity leave. The Council currently provided an enhanced maternity pay to all women in that they received half pay for the first twelve weeks of their leave. The council needed to decide whether to expand that to men as well.

Members clarified that there would only be twelve weeks half pay between partners. Therefore, if both partners worked at the council they could not both take twelve weeks half pay. Officers stated they had not considered removing the half pay altogether because they wanted to support families, be seen as an employer of choice and also did not want to open the council up to potential sex discrimination claims.

It was forecast that the maximum cost of this new regulation would be £54,000 per annum although officers thought this would be considerably less each year.

RESOLVED:

That the Committee authorise the payment of an enhanced rate of shared parental pay to employees rather than the statutory rate of £138.18 per week.

The committee agreed to exclude members of the press and public for the following items

15. Housing Repairs and Maintenance Contract - Approval of Admitted Body Status to the Local Government Pension Fund

These minutes are exempt on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as specified in Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 or it being confidential for the purposes of Section 100A(2) of that Act.

16. TUPE Conditions Compulsory Redundancy Business Case

These minutes are exempt on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as specified in Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 or it being confidential for the purposes of Section 100A(2) of that Act.

17. TUPE Conditions Compulsory Redundancy Business Case

These minutes are exempt on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as specified in Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 or it being confidential for the purposes of Section 100A(2) of that Act.

The meeting finished at 6.35 pm

Approved as a true and correct record

CHAIR

DATE

Any queries regarding these Minutes, please contact Democratic Services at <u>Direct.Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk</u>